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Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry
Sent: 08 February 2024 18:56
To: Trupti Dalvi; Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Khushbu Verma
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Budweiser | GFC docket 
Attachments: Budweiser Civil BOQ.xls

Hi , 
 
Please upload Budweiser Civil BOQ on Safal – urgently.  
 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  
 

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 6:22 PM 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; 
Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi 
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Budweiser | GFC docket  
 
Dear Team, 
 
We have uploaded PR for Lucknow Budweiser Bar 
 
Please refer the link 
hƩps://we.tl/t-KJFUhjT6za                    
 

Sr. No PR No Location Description 

1 Semolina-2324-00446 LKN Budweiser bar PR for Fire exit Glow for LKN ... 

2 Semolina-2324-00445 LKN Budweiser bar PR for SOE for LKN Budweiser b ... 
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3 Semolina-2324-00444 LKN Budweiser bar PR for Equipments & Fire Extin ... 

4 Semolina-2324-00443 LKN Budweiser bar PR for FAS for LKN Budweiser b ... 

5 Semolina-2324-00442 LKN Budweiser bar PR for Lightning for LKN Budwe ... 

6 Semolina-2324-00441 LKN Budweiser bar PR for Fire Sprinkler LKN Budw ... 

7 Semolina-2324-00438 LKN Budweiser bar PR for CCTV for LKN Budweiser ... 

8 Semolina-2324-00436 LKN Budweiser bar PR for HVAC for LKN Budweiser ... 

 
We request you to Proess 
Regards, 
Smrutika 
02243224361 
 

From: Smrutika Thoti  
Sent: 08 February 2024 18:19 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Budweiser | GFC docket  
 
 
 
Dear Prakash ji, 
 
PR uploaded for Lucknow Budweiser Bar as per given docket… 
 

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
 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 February 2024 11:26 
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Lucknow T3 | Budweiser | GFC docket  
 
Dear SmruƟka,  
 
Please upload Budweiser GFC docket on Safal.  
 
hƩps://we.tl/t-KJFUhjT6za                    
 
Thanks  
Prakash  


